MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND
COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL HELD ON TUESDAY,
11TH JUNE, 2019, 6.30 pm

PRESENT:

Councillors: Eldridge Culverwell, Scott Emery, Adam Jogee (Chair),
Julia Ogiehor, Barbara Blake, Julie Davies and Peray Ahmet.

Also Present: lan Sygrave.

1. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred Members present to agenda Item 1 as shown on the agenda in
respect of filming at this meeting, and Members noted the information contained
therein’.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.
3. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
None.
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.
S. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
None.
6. MINUTES
The minutes of the meeting of the 8" April were agreed as a correct record.

7. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS FOR CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES
AND ENGAGEMENT

The Panel received a verbal update from the Cabinet Member for Communities and
Engagement on his portfolio area. The following was noted in discussion of this item.

a. The new Borough Commander for Enfield and Haringey was in place and the

Cabinet Member advised that he was looking to set up an all Member briefing

Haringey



session with the Borough Commander in the autumn. The Cabinet Member
advised that the Borough Commander had advised that one of her first tasks
was to look at shift rosters with the aim of getting more officers on the streets
and in the right places. The Cabinet Member also advised that he was seeking
to have a detailed discussion with her on Stop and Search and better
engagement around this issue.

. The Cabinet Member advised that the Community Safety summer programme
was being finalised and a total of £120k internal funding had been allocated.
The Cabinet Member advised that had had arranged 3 community meetings for
July in Wood Green, Tottenham and Muswell Hill. In response to a question,
the Cabinet Member advised that the meetings in Wood Green and Tottenham
were follow up meetings from last year and Muswell Hill was in response to a
recent fatal incident in the area. Cllr Culverwell agreed to speak to the Cabinet
Member about holding a similar meeting in Stroud Green (Clir Culverwell).

In response to questions regarding the budget for the portfolio area, the
Cabinet Member advised that around 75-80% of the budget came from
MOPAC and was not subject to the same pressures as internal funding. The
Panel were advised that Haringey had done well in its funding settlement in
recent years but some other boroughs had not fared so well. The Cabinet
Member advised that there would of course be pressures on youth services
and keeping the manifesto pledges, but he was hopeful on capital funding to
provide a youth space.

. In response to a question, officers assured the Panel that a joined-up
approach would be adopted with key services in respect of the detached youth
workers.

. In response to concerns around media reports of cuts to MOPAC funding
officers assured the Panel that the money from the Mayor's Fund was secured
for 3 years. Officers were working with the Cabinet Member to look at longer-
term funding but this was at a very early stage.

In response to a question around what the criteria was for installing CCTV in a
particular location, the Panel was advised that this was based on mapping of
hotspot locations and was done on a case-by case basis. Officers advised that
they were also investing in a number of relocatable CCTV cameras. The Chair
requested an opportunity for Members to feed into the decision-making on
CCTV locations given their knowledge of their respective wards. Officers
agreed to consider how Members could best feed into CCTV locations.
(Action: Eubert Malcolm).

. In respect of the cost of cameras, the Panel was advised that these varied but
the most expensive locations could cost around £25k including data
connections.

. In response to a question around the key headlines in Community Safety,
Officers agreed to circulate an update on this and around Haringey Community
Gold. Members also requested a walkabout of the key sites around Haringey
Community Gold. (Action: Eubert Malcolm).

In response to a question, the Cabinet Member acknowledged concerns about
community buildings and advised that there was a community building strategy
being developed to map out how they could be better utilised.

The Panel suggested that the recent vigil within the Kurdish community was an
opportunity for engagement and to start to big conversation on youth violence
in the Borough. The Cabinet Member agreed to take this suggestion away and



consider how best to facilitate further engagement. The Panel were advised
that the CSP were devising a communications strategy and that this suggestion
could be incorporated into it. (Action: Clir M. Blake).

. The Panel raised concerns around an attack on two young boys outside

Markfield Park and the fact that the Police did not share that information in a
timely fashion. The Cabinet Member acknowledged these concerns and
advised that he would pick this up with Police colleagues at the next hate crime
meeting.

The Panel advocated a strong role for schools as sites for hosting youth hubs,
given the existing infrastructure in place and the fact that children knew the
locations. The Panel suggested that capital funding could be made available to
schools to facilitate this. In response, officers acknowledged that 60% of
criminality occurred between 3-6pm but suggested that it was a complex issue
and was not one size fits all. The Panel were advised that the detached youth
workers would be responsible for finding and engaging with young people and
signposting them to youth services. Clir Blake suggested that more work
needed to be done to engage with schools about building links with school
police officers. Clir Blake agreed to email Cllr Davies with further details of what
was being done to link up with schools around youth services. (Action: Clir M.
Blake).

. In response to concerns about grooming and how information was collected

and shared within local networks, the Cabinet Member acknowledged this issue
and the difficulty of tackling it. Clir Ogiehor agreed to circulate some further
information on building relationships with her local SNT contacts in response to
a recent incident at the Mossy Well. (Cllr Ogiehor).

. In response to concerns about hate crime, the Panel were advised that this was

on the rise but that the numbers were relatively small. Incidents had spiked
following the Brexit referendum.

. In response to a question around the gender split on sexual offences, the AD

for Stronger Communities agreed to share this data with the Panel outside of
the meeting. (Action: Eubert Malcolm).

. In response to a question about the extra funding for police officers from the

Mayor’s Office and when those officers would be in place, the Cabinet Member
agreed to speak to the Borough Commander and feed this information back to
the Panel. (Action: Cllr M. Blake).

MEMBERSHIP & TERMS OF REFERENCE.

RESOLVED

That the Panel noted the terms of reference and protocol for the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

That the Panel noted the terms of reference/policy areas and membership for
each Scrutiny Panel for 2019/20.

APPOINTMENT OF NON-VOTING CO-OPTED MEMBER.

RESOLVED



10.

I.  That a representative from Haringey Association of Neighbourhood Watches be
appointed as a non-voting co-opted Member of the Panel for the 2019/20
Municipal Year.

COMMUNITY SAFETY STRATEGY

The Panel received a report which provided an introduction to the draft Community
Safety Strategy 2019-23. The draft strategy was attached to the report. The
Community Safety Strategy is constitutionally required to be considered by Overview
and Scrutiny, which had delegated the task to the Environment and Community Safety
Panel. The following was noted in discussion of the Strategy:

a. The Panel expressed concern about Haringey having the lowest score in
relation to public confidence in the Police of any of the 33 London Boroughs.
The Panel sought clarification on why this might be the case. In response
officers advised that confidence was a tricky issue, as it was based on
perception as much as reality. The Cabinet Member commented that some of
this was historic, however there were a number of anecdotes around the nature
and quality of interactions between police officers and young people on the
streets. The Cabinet Member acknowledged that they were at a low ebb but
reassured the Panel that they were working to improve this.

b. The Panel sought reassurance around the veracity of consultation and
engagement with the community, given the relatively small sample size of 1900
used in the 2018 Residents Survey, which was referred to in the report. In
response, officers advised that the surveying was carried out by a national
polling company, BMG, who developed a representative sample of residents
when undertaking this work. Officers advised that Panel that the consultation
and engagement undertaken as part of the strategy was from a number of
sources from across the borough, not just the Resident’s Survey. For example,
the Godwin Lawson Foundation were involved in the development of the Youth
at Risk Strategy, which sat underneath the Community Safety Strategy.

c. The Chair asked whether Sophie Linton and Lib Peck had been engaged as
part of this work. The Cabinet Member advised that they came in August and
agreed to look into reinventing them back to Haringey for a follow-up meeting.
The Chair requested to be informed of the dates of this meeting so that the
Panel had an opportunity to be involved (Action: Clir Blake/Eubert Malcolm).

d. The Chair commented that a multi-agency approach was needed to improve
confidence in policing and questioned the extent to which bodies such as the
VRU at MOPAC had been engaged. Officers advised that officers from the
Violence Reduction Unit had been to the Community Safety Partnership and
officers had met with them on a number of other occasions. In addition,
someone from the VRU had come and worked in Haringey for a few days. The
VRU was using Haringey’s Youth at Risk Strategy as an exemplar. The AD for
Stronger Communities agreed to circulate further information in relation to the
VRU to the Panel (Action: Eubert Malcolm).

e. The Panel advocated further consideration should be given to how best to
communicate with ward panels and the community more widely.

f. The Panel sought clarification around what role officers played in setting the
MOPAC priorities and whether they agreed with those selected. Officers
responded that this was done using Haringey data and the priorities had
remained constant over the last few years. Officers set out that there had been



11.

significant engagement with MOPAC and that the priorities were all data-
informed. The AD for Stronger Communities advised that he agreed with the
selection of robbery and non-domestic violence as key areas of concern.

g. In response to a question around the age demographic of the highest number
of perpetrators of crime, officers advised that this was difficult to say, however
there was data to suggest that the trend was towards perpetrators becoming a
bit younger. Officers advised that a more relevant correlation was around
indices of deprivation and that this was reflected nationally. Officers agreed to
unpick the age data for reoffending and circulate this to the Panel. (Action: lan
Kershaw).

h. The Committee also advocated that the Strategy needed to set out how
residents could engage with partners around community safety. Officers agreed
to give some further consideration around how community triggers could be
activated. (Action: Eubert Malcolm).

i. The Panel emphasised the role of the Safer Neighbourhood Teams in building
community confidence. It was suggested that routine joint activities also played
a role in building relations with the community.

j.- In relation to a question about some of the underlying causes of youth crime,
officers advised that the Youth at Risk Strategy contained a really good needs
assessment. Officers advised that a lot of the young people at risk were also
excluded from school. There was also a high correlation with factors such as
childhood trauma, mental iliness and abuse.

k. In response to a question, officers advised that that the Community Safety
Strategy was the overarching strategy and it contained references to a number
of other strategies such as the Youth at Risk Strategy, it was also closely
aligned to the Corporate Plan. Each of these strategies had its own action plan
but each of the strategies supported one other.

I. The Panel emphasised the role of ward panels and suggested that these
needed to be higher up the agenda for the police and at a political level.

RESOLVED

That the Panel:
I. Noted the contents of the report
II.  Approved the Community Safety Strategy for submission to Cabinet.

UPDATE ON YOUTH AT RISK STRATEGY

The Panel received a report which provided an update regarding the Young People at
Risk Strategy 2019-20 which was approved by Cabinet in March 2019. It set out the
progress made in the delivery of commitments made in the strategy and the Young
People at Risk Action Plan. The following was noted during the discussion of this
report:

a. In response to questions about the funding for this strategy, officers advised
that the Council had been successful in securing a range of external funding.
Haringey Community Gold involved funding of £500k per year for 3 years from
the Mayor’s Office. There was also a £400k grant for the Community Parenting



12.

13.

14.

programme from MHCLG and £120k of internal funding for the Summer
Programme. Officers also highlighted that there was also some additional
funding for the youth space in Wood Green and the Libraries capital
programme included some provision for youth spaces in libraries. In addition,
Project Futures at Northumberland Park had also received £500k a year
external funding. Officers advised that Haringey was viewed positively by
external funding organisations as being able to deliver outcomes.

The Panel queried the extent to which the Council was working with cultural
organisations such as Bruce Castle to secure funding. Officers agreed to speak
to Deborah Hedgecock to look at opportunities for submitting joint bids.
(Action: Hugh Smith).

The Committee raised concerns around the issue of unconscious bias and how
that was reflected in the report. In response, officers acknowledged the
importance of this issue and advised that there was a BAME attainment group
which was looking into this issue and seeing how schools could take this
forward. In addition, it was also something that the Haringey Education
Partnership were doing some work on.

The Panel suggested that there were a number of issues for specific
demographic groups that needed to be looked into further. For example,
Turkish and Kurdish groups were significantly over represented in school
exclusion figures. Officers acknowledged these concerns and assured the
Panel that attainment issues were being picked up across a number of
different forums within the Council and partners.

The Panel set out that a key issue was around providing support to pupils
whose language was not English, especially at an early age.

RESOLVED

That the Panel noted the contents of this report for information.

WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE

RESOLVED

That the work programme was noted and any amendments were agreed

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

N/A

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The Panel noted the date of its next meeting on 3™ October.

CHAIR: Councillor Adam Jogee

Signed by Chair .........cciiiiiiiiii



